MONDAY, JULY 16, 2018
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
Regular meeting 7:00 p.m.
Scappoose Council Chambers
33568 East Columbia Avenue

Call to Order

Mayor Burge called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

City Council Members Present: Staff Present:

Scott Burge Mayor Michael Sykes City Manager
Patrick Kessi Councilor Norm Miller Police Chief
Megan Greisen Councilor Susan M. Reeves City Recorder
Natalie Sanders Councilor Laurie Oliver City Planner

Joel Haugen Coungcilor Garett Peterson AmeriCorps RARE Participant
Josh Poling Councilor

Peter Watts Legal Counsel Press: Courtney Vaughn, Spotlight

In the audience: Treatment Plant Supervisor Darryl Sykes and City Engineer Chris Negelspach
Excused: Council President Mark Reed
Approval of the Agenda

Councilor Sanders moved, and Councilor Haugen seconded the motion to approve the agenda.
{(Motion passed 6-0). Mavor Burge. ave: Councilor Kessi, ave: Councilor Greisen, ave:

Councilor Sanders, aye; Councilor Haugen, aye, and Councilor Poling, aye.

Public Comments
There were no public comments.

Consent Agenda ~ June 18, 2018 City Council Work Session minutes, June 18, 2018 City
Council meeting minutes, and appointment of the Park and Recreation Committee
members

Mayor Burge amended the consent agenda to remove the appointment of the Park and Recreation
Committee members, and add the appointment of Susie Wilson to the Economic Development
Committee.

Councilor Haugen moved, and Councilor Poling seconded the motion to approve the Consent

Agenda ~ June 18, 2018 City Council Work Session minutes, June 18, 2018 City Council

meeting minutes, and appeintment of the Susie Wilson to the Economic Development

July 16, 2018 City Council meeting minutes 1



Committee. (Motion passed 6-0). Mavor Burge, ave: Councilor Kessi, ave: Councilor Greisen,
ave: Councilor Sanders, ave: Councilor Haugen. ave, and Councilor Poling, ave.

South Columbia County Chamber of Commerce Update

Simon Date, Executive Director, gave Council and staff a handout, and then gave an update of
the Chamber.

INTRO ~ Simon Date, Executive Director

HISTORY ~ Brief chamber history, and specifically over the last few years (lack of action)
Adversarial with other groups occasionally.

MEMBERSHIP
e What it entails, how it works, benefits
e Not your grandparents Chamber anymore
e Vernonia ~ recently took over the chamber in Vernonia

INITIATIVES & GOALS

e Getting the Chamber back online
Closer relationship with the cities we represent
Digital Magazine & Website
Museum Move
Partnering with schools (young workforce)
Columbia County Leadership Program

Committees:
» Women Business Owners
¢ Latino/Hispanic Owners
« Business Owners Under 35

THANK YOU ~ Thank you for the $3,637 check for Wings & Wheels as part of the Community
Enhancement Initiative Fund.

QUESTIONS?
**end of handout**

Simon Date explained they lost about 70 members out of 200. He explained he would really like
to start updating the City and having a closer relationship and a little bit more open and honest
dialog for what works in the City, so we can get less businesses closing down. He stated that is
where he needs help. He explained the fee to join is $120, but currently they are redoing the
membership tier.

Council thanked Simon and his son Jack.

July 16, 2018 City Council meeting minutes 2



New Business
Update on Friends of Scappoose Parks

AmeriCorps RARE Participant Garett Peterson gave an update on the Friends of Scappoose
Parks. He explained they have had two meetings, and the third meeting will be held on July 19,
after the Park & Recreation Committee meeting. He explained there has been a pretty good
turnout for the meetings so far. He explained it has been a round table discussion format to see
what people’s passions are, and what type of projects they want to focus on.

Councilor Greisen explained she told Public Works Director Dave Sukau how nice it was to have
extra trash cans at Miller Park, and he replied they received feedback from the Friends of
Scappoose Parks meeting that there weren’t enough trash cans at the parks, so he put another one
out there.

Mayor Burge explained one thing to think about adding is recycling in the City parks.

Garett Peterson replied he will bring recycling up at the next meeting. He explained he spoke
with Dave Sukau and they are working on having more trash cans along the Crown Zellerbach
trail, because that was also brought up.

Councilor Sanders stated she knows the Friends of Scappoose Parks meeting gets advertised in
the newsletter, but she wondered if there has been any discussion on putting up signs along
Highway 30 a couple of days before the Friends of Scappoose Parks meeting to help draw people
in?

Garett Peterson replied they haven’t talked about that idea specifically, but he can bring it up. He
explained in addition to the newsletter, they have had it in the newspaper and on the City’s
website and Facebook pages. He does agree that more marketing is needed.

Councilor Haugen thanked Garett for his efforts this past year, he has done a wonderful job.
Municipal Court Subcommittee update ~ Municipal Court Judge

Mayor Burge explained the Municipal Court Subcommittee interviewed three candidates and
they chose one, and she is in the audience. He asked if she would like to come up and introduce

herself.

Cindy Phillips, explained currently she is the Judge in Rainier, Columbia City, and for a couple
more weeks, in St. Helens. She explained she used to work with Jordan Ramis.

Mayor Burge explained on the Subcommittee Joel, Josh and himself served, and they
interviewed three candidates and they are recommending Cindy Phillips to be the City’s new
judge. He explained Council will need to have a motion to terminate Judge Wood’s contract. He
explained Judge Wood decided not to reapply.

July 16, 2018 City Council meeting minutes 3



Councilor Haugen moved, Councilor Poling seconded the motion to appoint Cindy Phillips as
the Scappoose Municipal Court Judge, and direct City Manager Svkes 1o negotiate an agreement
with Cindy Phillips.

City Manager Sykes said there were three very good candidates for this position.

(Motion passed 6-0). Mavor Burge, ave: Councilor Kessi. ave; Councilor Greisen, ave;
Councilor Sanders, aye; Councilor Haugen, aye, and Councilor Poling, aye.

Mayor Burge stated welcome aboard Judge Phillips.

Councilor Sanders moved, Councilor Kessi seconded the motion to provide the 30-day written
notice to terminate participation in the current municipal judge agreement with Judge Wood.
(Motion passed 6-0). Mayor Burge, aye; Councilor Kessi, aye; Councilor Greisen, aye;
Councilor Sanders, ave; Councilor Haugen, ave, and Councilor Poling, ave.

League of Oregon Cities ~ 2018 Legislative Agenda

City Manager Michael Sykes explained for the past three months, eight policy committees have
been working to identify and propose specific actions as part of the League's effort to develop a
pro-active legislative agenda for the 2019 session. They have identified legislative objectives as
set forth in the enclosed ballot and legislative recommendation materials. He explained LOC is
asking Cities to choose their top four. He explained Council voted and came up with the
following:

Infrastructure Financing and Resilience
Mental Health Investment
Safe Routes to School Match

City Manager Sykes asked Council to choose the final one out of the three that were tied ~ PERS
Reform, Property Tax Reform, and Waste Water Technical Assistance Program.

Council’s consensus was the Waste Water Technical Assistance Program.

Councilor Kessi moved, and Councilor Poling seconded the motion to approve the top four City
recommendations to forward to the League of Oregon Cities ~ Infrastructure Financing and

Resilience, Mental Health Investment, Safe Routes to School Match, and Waste Water Technical
Assistance Program.

Mayor Burge would like to make Senator Betsy Johnson and Representative Brad Witt aware of
the City’s recommendation to the League of Oregon Cities.

{(Motion passed 6-0). Mavor Burge, ave: Councilor Kessi, ave: Councilor Greisen, ave:
Councilor Sanders, aye: Councilor Haugen, aye, and Councilor Poling, aye.

Cancel the August 6 City Council meeting

Mayor Burge stated let’s just cancel the August 6 Council meeting.

July 16, 2018 City Council meeting minutes 4



Work Session ~ Food Cart Ordinance

AmeriCorps RARE Participant Garett Peterson explained he and City Planner Laurie Oliver are

here this evening to discuss bringing food carts to Scappoose. He went over the handout, which
was included in the Council packet.

SCAPPOOSE FOOD CARTS

WHAT ARE FOOD CARTS?

Definition

A food cart is any vehicle tha elf-propelled, or can ed down a

eet, highway or waterway. Food may be prep I pr on this vehicle,

and the vehicle is used to sell and dispense food to the ultimate consumer,

Types
« Mobile Temporary Units

+ Stationary Permanent Units (Pods)

FOOD CARTS - MOBILE TEMPORARY UNITS

July 16, 2018 City Council meeting minutes 5



Mayor Burge explained in past discussions that the City has had when this was brought up, there
was push back from property owners and/or restaurant owners about when a brick and mortar
restaurant comes in and pays all the fees associated with it then food carts come in and don’t
have to pay the fees, no standards whatsoever. He stated the previous Council liked the pods idea
as a design setup.

City Planner Laurie Oliver explained staff is looking to put something on the books in order to
start permitting these with standards in place.

Garett Peterson stated there is also a pretty big need in the community. He stated it would be
good for the City of Scappoose to actually formulate something.

PODS - STATIONARY PERMANENT UNITS

Garett Peterson continued to go over the handout.

July 16, 2018 City Council meeting minutes 6



PORTLAND STUDY ON FOOD CARTS

PORTLAND STUDY ON FOOD CARTS

cial Success

BEAVERTON’S POD - OPENED IN 2018

Garett Peterson stated it would be neat if Scappoose could have a food cart pod area. He stated
each city kind of tailors their food cart ordinance to meet their needs.

Mayor Burge stated one thing he recalled from a previous request is they didn’t want the food
carts set up so that they looked like a bunch of carts that were put in a parking lot and just kind of
there. He stated after seeing what other cities have done, he thinks that is more what they are
looking for, and that is why he likes to see all these different options that have come out.

July 16, 2018 City Council meeting minutes 7



City Planner Laurie Oliver explained she wouldn’t want to put so many restrictions that a food
pod never comes. She was hoping the City could do two different types, where one is much
easier to permit and regulate so there is low start up cost. She stated there are a number of ways
to go about it. She explained she was contacted today regarding a food cart.

Mayor Burge stated our current code is not for food carts, and if anyone inquires we just need to
let them know that we are working on it.

BEAVERTON FOOD CART POD REGULATIONS

amenitics must be

» Carts cannot

Required Ameniti
* Ifseatingis prov in the food cart pog, restrooms with handwashing fac us provided

reycling facilities must be provided and sercened frorm view of the street and residential

ather prc

BEAVERTON FOOD CART POD REGULATIONS

Individual Cart Standards

all required license

ZONEs must

es and utilize a g nterceptor OR connéct to a DEQ

July 16, 2018 City Council meeting minutes 8



e

AMENITIES
Picnic tables with urnbreilas
Covered for shade and rain prote

Restro:

Seating for approximately 60

MILWAUKIE FOOD CART REGULATIONS

APPROVAL CRITERIA
+ Carts must be totally
+ Car

» Car wst meet the eating es erty that
allows ing establishments as a

« If the cart locates in a required parking sg ting use, that ill be

removed from the parking count and will nee: be d per MMC Chapter 19.600 O:

wheels are considered vehicles, not structures, and are, thereiore, not subject to

elopment standards and dewntown design revi

without wheels are Food in Commercial and Industria must provide one
ver cart. No park in Multiple Use zones.

HAPPY VALLEY’S POD

July 16, 2018 City Council meeting minutes



HAPPY VALLEY FOOD CART POD REGULATIONS

Exemptions to Food Cart Regulations:

+ Locations where mobile foed uxits stop for less than two hours in any twenty-four (24) hour period.
+ Locations where mobile food units are stored when not in operation

* Mobile iood units that are operated as part of an approved farmer’s market.

Permit Procedures:

e 1-Up to two ¢

ory items

+ Type II- Up to four carts on one site and/or new a

HAPPY VALLEY FOOD CART POD REGULATIONS

Mobile Food Unit Site Standards. The following standaxds apply to mobile food unit
al district
ory st s may be construeted

estroom structure: d that the combined square footage

age buildings, provided that tt

(Engineg

QUESTIONS?

Legal Counsel Peter Watts replied the City’s current code is really set up for a farm stand. He
explained you have examples in front of you, but there are some cities that have said no. He
stated it is going to happen, and the City staff has done an excellent job at getting ahead of the
curve. He stated there is nothing wrong with doing this process incrementally. He stated every
community does it a little bit different.

July 16, 2018 City Council meeting minutes 10



Mayor Burge explained he has concerns about sanitary condition requirements and he has
serious concerns about temporary permitting,

Garett Peterson explained staff feels the Happy Valley ordinance is very thorough and pretty
much touches on everything you need to specify about the food carts and thinks this is a really
good starting point. He handed out a copy of the Happy Valley municipal code.

Laurie Oliver asked Council if there is anything they want to see, or don’t want to see because
that will help guide her.

Mayor Burge explained for him parking is a big one, along with utilities. He stated
administrative permit procedure is probably the minimum. He thinks any site should have some
sort of site design standards.

Councilor Kessi stated he thinks this a great idea for small businesses and also affordable
commercial. He stated this is a great way for people to start a restaurant, or dream of starting a
restaurant.

Councilor Poling stated this fits along with Councils goals.
Mayor Burge stated by allowing food carts it gives the community more options.
Council thanked Garett and Laurie.

Anneuncements ~ information only
Calendar

Mayor Burge went over the calendar. He gave the dates of the movies that will be held in
Heritage Park, put on by the Scappoose Library.

City Manager, Police Chief, Councilors, and Mayor

City Manager Sykes explained Council has a copy of his written report. He explained Crow
Water came in and helped with the pump at Dutch Canyon, and we are back on line. He
explained Nick Sund has already started his efforts to help with where the South Scappoose
Creek is going to go. He explained we have lot of projects going on. He explained we are losing
Garett and he is really sorry to see him go, he has been a great asset, and we are going to miss
him.

Police Chief Miller stated great job Garett. He explained the Scappoose Police Department was
lucky enough to participate in the Special Olympics torch run. He explained there were five
Police Department staff members that ran with the Special Olympic participants, and that was
fun. He explained this year they received their 2015 and 2016 honor roll plaques for the
donations they have made. He talked about National Night Out, which will be held on Tuesday,
August 7, from 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

luly 16, 2018 City Council meeting minutes 11



Councilor Poling thanked Garett for all his hard work.

Councilor Kessi explained he spoke with an architect who does urban planning around the
World, and they met with us about a year ago, and they are interested in meeting with us again
regarding our long-term plan. He stated it is kind of exciting that they are still willing to work
with us.

Councilor Greisen explained a couple of weeks ago she was present when Chief Miller presented
to the School District, and they were very receptive to Chief Miller’s comments and feedback.
She thinks it is just another example of our willingness to work alongside the District in any

capacity. She explained she met with the School Superintendent today.

City Manager Sykes explained when he met with the School Superintendent he gave him a copy
of the Councils goals.

Councilor Sanders thanked Garett, wished him all the best.
Councilor Haugen explained he will miss the next meeting.

Mayor Burge explained the Chamber and the City are working on doing some tourism work. He
explained this is the foundation for the next step.

Adjournment

Mayor Burge adjourned the meeting at 8:38 p.m.

\)Am»/%xﬁww

Susan M. Reeves, MMC
City Recorder

Scott Burge, Mayor

July 16, 2018 City Council meeting minutes 12



